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" Kennedy, Debora

" From: . Gibson-Glass, Mary
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2001 5:37 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky; Kennedy, Debora
Cc: Kite, Robin
Subject: Bill request for testing water quality at beaches

Representative Jon Richards called this week wanting a bill to do the following:

Require all counties bordering on Lake Michigan to test all public beaches at least 3 times a week for e-coli from Memoiral
Day to Labor Day. ' )

Require DNR (and DOF if applicable) to conduct these tests at "state beaches" in state parks or forests (I don’t know

whether there are any state forests on Lake Michigan) and to post an update sign stating whether the beach is "safe" as to
e-coli contamination. '

| honestly don’t know if this is a natural resources, environmental or health draft. Would you two please discuss this and
let me know? Robin or I'll be happy to do it if you think it is in our area. Whoever ends up with it needs to call Richards’
office to tell him who the drafter will be.

Thanks,

Mary
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-

shore of Lake Michigan.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of health and family services (DHFS) or a
local health department must close or restrict swimming, diving, and recreational
bathing if a human health hazard exists in any area that is used for those purposes
on a body of water and on associated land. (A “human health hazard” is a substance,
activity or condition to which exposure is known to have the potential to cause acute
or chronic illness or death.) DHF'S or the local health department must also require
the posting of the area. Jur ig\;e}.’.ﬂ

This bill requires that a local health department that has juesidietion over an
area of land that includes part of the western shore of Lake Michigan test the water
at public beaches in that area for the presence of E. coli in sufficient quantity to
constitute a human health hazard. The testing must take place at least three times
a week during the period from the last Monday in May (Memorial Day) to the first
Monday in September (Labor Day). For beaches located in state parks or state
forests on the shore of Lake Michigan, the bill requires that the department of
natural resources (DNR) conduct the testing and and that DNR post a notice at each .
beach stating whether the beach i close%o the presence of E. coli.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 23.09 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:
23.09 (4m) E. COLI TESTING. (a) In this subsection, “E. coli” has the meaning
given in s. 254.46 (1).

(b) At least 3 times in each weekimg during the period from the last Monday in
anua ?

May to the first Monday in September [ofiachrnygp, the department(ytﬁthAyM\.
weoRpsAshall test the water at each beach on the shore of Lake Michigan that is

X ocated 1n a state park or a state forest for the presence of E. coli in a quantity that

a human health hazax(The department shall maintain a posted notice
at each beach as to whether the beach is open or is closed due to the presence of E.
coli.

SECTION 2. 254.46 of the statutes is renumbered 254.46 (3).

SECTION 3. 254.46 (1) of the statutes is created to read:

254.46 (1) In this section, “E. coli” means Escherichia coli, a species of
organisms with pathogenic strains that, in sufficient numbers, cause epidemic
diarrheal disease.

SECTION 4. 254.46 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

254.46 (2) At least 3 times in each week during the period from the last Monday

, , anua\ly
in May to the first Monday in September éﬁaﬂﬁe@( a local health department that

has jurisdiction over an area of land that includes part of the shore of Lake Michigan

shall test the water at all beaches on the shore, except those that are located in a state
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SECTION 4

forest or state park, that are used by the public for the presence of E. coli in a quantity
that constitutes a human health hazard.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE | LRB-3634/1dn

FROM THE DAK ¥fae),
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

- August 30, 2001

To Representative Richards:

Current law, under s. 254.46, stats., already 1;9quires that DHFS or a local health
department close or restrict swimming, diving,and recreational bathing if a human
health hazard exists and requires posting of tﬁe area; therefore, in this draft I have
built on that current provision to require the specific testing by a local health
department for E. coli from Memorial Day to Labor Day; if a human health hazard is
found, current law would then require closure of the area and posting.

Please note that I did not make an exception for privatelyfheld lan&, because to do so
would appear to require a narrowing of s. 254.46, stats. Public health laws in general

have very broad police powers, and it appears that no exception for privatelygheld land
has been adopted as policy in the past in this situation.

If you have questions about the draft, or if I can assist you further with it, please do
not hesitate to call.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0137

E—mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us
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August 30, 2001

To Representative Richards:

Current law, under s. 254.46, stats., already requires that DHFS or a local health
department close or restrict swimming, diving, and recreational bathing if a human
health hazard exists and requires posting of the area; therefore, in this draft I have
built on that current provision to require the specific testing by a local health
department for E. coli from Memorial Day to Labor Day; if a human health hazard is
found, current law would then require closure of the area and posting.

Please note that I did not make an exception for privately held land, because to do so
would appear to require a narrowing of s. 254.46, stats. Public health laws in general

have very broad police powers, and it appears that no exception for privately held land
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

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us




‘ Kennedy, Debora

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent: ' Tuesday, November 20, 2001 11:47 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: LRB3534

Debora,

per the draft regarding the regular testing of beaches, Rep. Richards would like the draft to include
Lake Superior as well.

If you have questions, please just let me know. Thanks so much!

Sincerely,

Tara J. Vasby
Leg. Assistant
Rep. Jon Richards
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AN ACT to renumber 254.46; andfo create 23.09 (4m), 254.46 (1) and 254.46 (2)

of the statutes; relating to: required testing for E. coli and posting of beaches

on the sme jof Lake Michiga{@ \—-aJu %@

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
activity, or condition to which exposure is known to have the potential to cause acute
or chronic illness or death.) DHFS or the local health department must also require
the posting of the area. B ; : '

This bill requires that a local health department that has jurisdiction over an
area of land that includes part of the western shore of Lake Michigan ftest the water
at public beaches in that area, for the presence of E. coli in sufficient quantity to
constitute a human health hazard. The testing must take place at least three times
a week during the period from the last Monday in May (Memorial Day) to the first
Monday in September (Labor Day). For beaches located in state parks or state
forests on the shore of Lake Michigarny, the bill requires that the department of
natural resources (DNR) conduct the testing and that DNR post a notice at each
beach stating whether the beach is opén or isefosed due to the presence of E. coli.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of W’sconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows

SECTION 1. 238.09 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:

23.09 (4ni) E. coLI TESTING. (a) In this subsection, “E. coli” has the meaning

given in s. 254.46 (1).

v oo Hhis shoes Lot Superioe )

~ (b) At least 3 times in each week dur-i g the period from the last Monday in May

to the first Monday in September annually, the department shall test the Water at

. each beach on the shore of Lake Michigan/that is located in a state park or a state

forest for the presence of E. coliin a quantlty that constitutes a human health hazard.
The depértment shall maintain a posted notice at each beach as to whether the beach
is open or is closed due to the presence of E. coli. -

SECTION 2. 254.46 Qf the statutes is renumbered 254.46 (3).

SECTION 3. 254.46 (1) of the statutes is created to read:

254.46 (1) In this section, “E. coli” means Escherichia coli, a species of
organisms with pathogenic strains that, in sufficient numbers, cause epidémic
diarrheal disease. | _ |

SECTION 4. 254.46 (2) of the statutes is éreated to read: ‘

254.46 (2) At least 3 times in each week during the period from the last Monday
in May to the first Monday in September annually, a local health department that
has jurisdiction over an area of land that includes part of the shore of Lake Michigan

shall test the water at all beaches on the shore, except those that are located in a state
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. BILL ‘ ' SEcTION 4

forest or state park, that are used by the public for the presence of E. coli in a quantity
that constitutes a human health hazard.

(END)




Page 1 of 1

_Kenned'y; Debora

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent:  Tuesday, February 05, 2002 10:01 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Changes to LRB 3634/2 RE: Beach testing

Debora,

We had a meeting with the DNR today regarding this bill and they asked for the following change. On
page 2, line 8-9 please have it read:

"The department shall maintain a posted advisory at each beach as to risks associated with elevated
E.coli levels."

Thanks!
Tara J. Vasby

Leg. Assistant
Rep. Jon Richards

02/05/2002
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AN ACT to renumber 254.46; And to create 23.09 (4m), 254.46 (1)

254.46 (2)

of the statutes; relating to: reqijred testing for E. coli and posting of/beaches

on the shores of Lake Michigan and\Lake Superior.

Analysw by the Legislativé\Reference Bureau

" Under current law, the department of health and family services (DHFS) or a
local health department must close or restrict s\wimming, diving, and recreational
bathing if a human health hazard exists in any akea that is used for those purposes
on a body of water and on associated land. (A “human health hazard” is a substance,
activity, or condition to which exposure is known tohave the potential to cause acute
or chronic illness or death.) DHFS or the local health department must also require
the posting of the area. ' |

This bill requires that a local health department that has jurisdiction over an
area of land that includes part of the western shore of Lake Michigan or part of the
southern shore of Lake Superior test the water at public beaches in that area for the
presence of E. coli in sufficient quantity to constituteja human health hazard. The
testing must take place at least three times a week dfiring the period from the last
Monday in May (Memorial Day) to the first Monday in September (Labor Day). For
beaches located in state parks or state forests on theshore of Lake Michigan or on
the shore of Lake Superior, the bill requires that the d¢partment of natural resources
(DNR) conduct the testing and that DNR post a####s/at each beach stating vty

gaelignperoris-theseddue E. colix/'\@ '
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

23.09 (4m) E. coLI TESTING. (a) In this subsection, “E. coli” has the meaning
given in s. 254.46 (1). | -

(b) At least 3 times in each week during the period from the last Monday in May
to the first Monday in Septembef annually, the departxnent shall test the water at
each beach on the shore of Lake Michigan or on the shore of Lake Superior that is
located in a state park or a state forest for the presence of E. coli in a quantity that

constitutes a human health hazard. The department shall maintain a posted i |

i (S _

SECTION 2. 254.46 of the statutes is renumbered 254.46 (3).

Feke accondd
Wik~ edo vated

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
in May to the first ’Monday in September annually, a local health department that
has jurisdiction over an area of land that includes part of the shore of vLake Michigan

or part of the shore of Lake Superior shall test the water at all beaches on the shore,
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except those that are located in a state forest or state park, that are used by the public -
for the presence of E. coli in a quantity that constitutes a human health hazard.

(END)




Kennedy, Debora

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 3:21 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora '

Subject: LRB3634 RE: Beach testing
Debora,

The following changes (in red) were made by DNR staff and legal counsel. If possible, can you
please make the changes in LRB 3634? The DNR will be coming into funds from the EPA soon and

the goal is to not have this legislation interfere with the collection of that money. Thus the changes
by the DNR. v

Thanks so much!
Sincerely,

Tara J. Vasby
Leg. Assistant
Rep. Jon Richards

From; Glymph, Aural (Toni)

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2002 3:16 PM
To: Vasby, Tara

Cc: Matthias, Alison M; Kluesner, Elizabeth M
Subject: RE: DRAFT beach testing legislation

Hi Tara, here are my edits for the proposed bill, my corrections are in red:

Page 1 Paragraph 2 .

This bill requires that a local health department that has jurisdiction over an area of land that includes part of the western
shore of Lake Michigan or part of the southern shore of Lake Superior test the water at public beaches in that area for the
presence of E. coli or other appropriate indicator organism, in sufficient quantity to constitute a human health hazard. The
testing must take place at least three times a week during the period from the last Monday in May (Memorial Day) to the
first Monday in Septembr (Labor Day). For beaches located in state parks or state forests on the shore of Lake Michigan
or Lake Superior, the bill requires that the department of natural resoruces (DNR) conduct the testing and that DNR post
an advisory at each beach informing the public of health risks to bathers, whenever,d&%&é%ve/s of E. coli or other
appropriate indicator organism exceed the applicable state standard. S~ '

Page 2 Line 8-9

The department shall post an advisory at each beach ihforming the public of health risks to bathers, whenever(detécted
levels of E. coli or other appropriate indicator organism exceed the applicable state standard,

Page 2 Line 12-14
254.46 (1) In this section, "E. coli" means Escherichia coli, a species of bacteria that in sufficient numbers, may indicate
fecal contamination and increased risk of di and gastrointestinal illness.

I changed the language to "E. coli or other appropriate indicator organism" because | did not want to assume that the
workgroup would decide to use on E.coli as an indicator. Whilme should be using E.coli, EPA allows us to

choose between E.coli and Enterococci. 1do not want to jump the gun in assuming the rest of the workgroup agrees with
me.

It you have any questions about anything | wrote, feel free to give me a call.

Toni Glymph, Environmental Toxicologist
Water Quality Standards Section

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(608) 264-8954
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AcCT to renumber 254. 4/6/ and #o create 23.09 (4m), 254.46 (1) and 254,46 (2) -

of the statutes, relatmg to: required testlng for E. coli/and posting of adv1sor1es |

at beaches on the shores of Lake Michigan and Lake Superior.

~ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ,
Under current law, the department of health and family services (DHFS) or a
local healtindepartment must close or restrict swimming, diving, and recreational
bathing if a hyman health hazard exists in any area that is used for those purposes
on a body of water and on associated land. (A “human health hazard” is a substance,
activity, or conditipn to which exposure is known to have the potential to cause acute
or chronic illness oy death.) DHFS or the local health department must also require
the posting of the grea.
- This bill requires that a local health department that has jurisdiction over an
ludes part of the western shore of Lake Michigan or part of the
- southern shore of Iiake Superior test the water at public beaches in that area for the
presence of E. colifin sufficient quantity to constitute a human health hazard. The
testing must take place at least three times a week during the period from the last
Monday in May (Memorial Day) to the first Monday in September (Labor Day). For
beaches located in state parks or state forests on the shore of Lake Michigan or on -
the shore of Lake Superior, the bill requires that the department of natural resources
(DNR) conduct the testlng and thatVDNR post an advisory at each beach statmgemsks' ‘
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given in s. 254.46 (1).
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate wh1ch will be
prlnted as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of W'sconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do —

enact as follows: / : 0 detechd lentla E. ol ou
e otaen e vop R atls, Condid M&W
Mw& H+eaio J'LWAMJ '

SECTION 1. 23.09 (4m) ofthe statutes is created to read:

v .
1 23. 09 (4m) E. coLl TESTING: (a) In this subsection, “E. coli” has the meaning
f'/-f aonotHie Clzg.w(‘ @Aﬁ- oS
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AT

- (b) At least 3 times in each wee durlng the period From the last Monday in May

to the first Monday in September annually, the department all test the water at

~each beach on the shore of Lake Michigan or on the shore of Lake Superior that is

located in a state park or a state forest ffor the presence of E. coli/in a quantity that ,

constitutes a human health hazard. | The department shall malntait -4 pested

~ Rt els;

&@» e et o T T m\\

advisory at each beach e o public ? _

SECTION 2. 254.46 of the statutes is renumbered 254.46 (3). 045 PUNINEL S ]
: ' : _ S _ radle e /
SECTION 8. 254.46 (1) of the statutes is created to read: : ;g ML(M o

gjthat, in sufﬁment numbers cayde epideantic - .
MA&LCOJ:': Locot cov\"‘-a\v\nxmaj&w-m.
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I WD .
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
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1 except those that are located in a state forest or state park, that are used by the public
2 for the presence of E. colilin quantity that constitutes a human health hazard.




Emery, Lynn

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 3:42 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB-3634/4 Topic: Require testing of all public beaches in counties and state

parks or forests bordering Lake Michigan

It has been requested by <Vasby, Tara> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-3634/4 Topic: Require testing of all public beaches in counties and state
parks or forests bordering Lake Michigan




